QOffice of the Chief Conservator
of Forests. Dharamshala Forest
Circle. Himachal Pradesh

NoD-IV-18y____ o)

From: CCF Dharamshala Nodal Oﬂicel'-Cum APCCF FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HOFF) HP. Shimla.

|
|
Subject: Diversion of 0.6806 ha. of forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro Projects
Private Limited VPO Sauhora. Tehsil & Distt. Kangra. HP for the construction
of Lower Iku Small Hydro Project. within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala
Forest Division. Distt. Kangra. H.P. (Online Proposal No
FP/HP/HYD/H41472/2019).

Memo: e
Kindly refer to vour office memo. No. Fi-48-3975/20
(4.04.2022 on the subject cited above. ;
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under:-
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- Dated 10, 042022
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e Director,
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Nasumptl thimba- 171002,

of forest land in favour of S.mia
Kangra, HP for the constructiun o

witl\in the jurlsdlctlon 0

&'h!ﬂ‘ < Diversion of 0.6806 hectare
Private Umited VPO Sauhord, Tehsil & District
tower Hhu Small Hydro flectric Project (1 MV,

Oharamshala  Forest  Qivision, District  Kangra HP
FR/AHPZHYD/31472/2019)

Dear Sir,




